LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 86TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
April 16, 2019
TO: Honorable Charles Perry, Chair, Senate Committee on Water & Rural Affairs

FROM: John McGeady, Assistant Director ~ Sarah Keyton, Assistant Director
Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB1964 by Ashby (Relating to the procedure for action on certain applications for an
amendment to a water right.), As Engrossed

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would exempt amendments to a water right from notice in certain circumstances. Based on
the analysis of the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality, duties and responsibilities
associated with implementing the provisions of the bill could be accomplished by utilizing
existing resources.

The bill would take effect immediately upon receiving a two-thirds vote in both houses; otherwise,
the bill would take effect September 1, 2019.

Local Government Impact

According to the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality, there may be some cost savings
for water rights applicants due to a reduction in information required for submission; however,
that savings cannot be estimated.

Source Agencies: 582 Commission on Environmental Quality
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